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Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[c=GB;a=NHS;p=NHsP=NHS NATIONAL INTNATIONAL;a=NHS;c=GB;dda:RFC-822~INT;dda:RFC_822~ .......................................... Cod ................................ A , 
21 December 2o01 12:37 L ................................................................................ , 

s=Harrington;g=Caroline;o=nhs portsmouth healthcare tr;p=nhs s and w hn;a=nhs;c=gb; 
p=NHS NATIONAL INT;a=NHS;c=GB;dda:RFC-822~" .......................... ~’o-~’~ ............................ i 
Re: Schedule of ward rounds, hand overs, and meal {i~-S- .............................................................. 

att.dat 

Caroline 

Great - thanks. We’re just about to post the observation guidelines etc. 
the team will use for circulation to the wards if you wish. 

Have a lovely Christmas. 

Julie 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 
Commission for Health Improvement 
Finsbury Tower 
103-105 Bunhill Row 
London 
EClY 8TG 

Direct dial i---(~ode-~, ..... i 
L ................................. 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, 
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the 
Commission for Health Improvement. Any unauthorised disclosure of the 
information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. 

Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we 
endeavour to keep files clean we can take no responsibility for any damage 
caused by contagion. 


